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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

TAT W 4UT 39.03.30%3
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2023

FORM - A Y - & (ufy ward 3)
Rs in "000"
Tft @@ dmand CAPITAL & sEd Current Year Previous Year
LIABILITIES SCHEDULE as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
A, a Y
1 9 Capital
afergei Share Capiial 1 605257 605257
2 vrfafea @ sfuem Reserves & Surplus 2 24084314 20106824
3 Fdy Deposils 3 255237276 231166453
4 T Borrowings 4 14918617 14454899
5 & g ud meee Other Liabiliies and Provisions 5 9109360 8430385
ity TOTAL 303954824 274763818
et ASSETS
1953 W e ftes Cash & Balances with Reserve 6 12097889 10854938
d% % aavm Bank of India
2 4% § savm @ HhT Balances with Banks & money at 7 22765828 10335290
TE Fed gedr urowmey ufer call and short notice
3 Frm Investments 9 74504399 75900503
4 sfam Advances 4 183902457 162035115
5 Teor safiaaf Fixed Asse's 10 500812 480948
6 W4 sl Other Assets 1 10152919 15157024
_m TOTAL 303954824 274763818
o 2l Coantingant Liatilitias 12 1990047 1147660
s i fou e Bills for Callection
TOTAL 4590047 1147660

(Scheduie 1 to 18 form integral part of accounts)

As per our separate report of even date

attached

For V P Aditya & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 200542C

{Dgpeaki :

Chief Manager
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Director
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Director
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Director

(Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chairman
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(Nandini Ghose)
Director
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(Shiv Shanker)
Director




PRATHAMA U.P. GRARIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

-2 G R 4y 39.03.3033

PROFIT AND LOSS A/IC FOR PERIOD 31.03.2023

~ FORM-B Ey -9 (ot &)
Rs in "000"
3!3@ Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
g Tt w ad
199 Income
1 afsde e Interest Earned 13 21579511 17098451
2 7 @m Other Income 14 3070831 2742865
T TOTAL 24850342 19841316
I @&y Expenditure
1 &y & m = Interest expendad 15 9131586 8170761
2 uiEmT @y Operating Expenses 16 8637028 6320592
3 YRYH S Provisions and contingencies 1544238 4445000
amm TOTAL 19312852 18936355
i A/ oEE Profit/loss
19 & fag @ w9 Net profit for the year 5337490 904953
. Sub-Total 5337490 904963
Sl & f gare e e Tax Paid for Ezrlier Years (ePB)
Hiuw & g ram Provision for Income Tax 1360000 300000
Sub-Total A [N.et Profit after Tax) 3977480 604963
2 T A Profit (+) brought forwars 13587157 12901187
Acdd : |.Tax Refunds of earlier years received during the 0 232000
year
Sub-Total B 13587157 13133187
am TOTAL 17564647 13738150
iv i Appropriations
Hifafs dey § dam Transfer to Statutory reserves 795498 120993
fase #eg ¥ sfaer Trar:sfer to Special Resrves uis 36{i)iviii)
7 F T simm Transfer 'during the year 60000 30000
Fraw Ser e ford INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 70000 0
Eok:E i Transfer to other Reserves 0 0
U B ST et Transfer to Government/ proposed dividend 0 0
EtCEL e ¥ amaie Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 16639149 13587157
Hewqy ol il Signifizant Accounting Policies 17
Rl o R Notes on Accounts 18
ap TOTAL 17564647 13738150
(Schedule 1 to 18 forin integral part of aczounts)
As per our separate repon of even date
attached o
S
\/ e
For VP Aditya & Co {D&gﬁ"/ al) (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chartered Accountants Chief i'ﬂanager al Manager Chairman
FRN: C0n642C
=
ﬁB_‘;ENT -
(Surindar Pal Singh) (Gday Chahdra® (Nandini Ghose)
Director Director Director
/ il
(Bhuvnesh Kumar) (Pramn umar) (Shiv Shanker)
Director Director Director




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

srgdl-s i
SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(i ot )
Rs in "000"

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

arg af o ad
¢ Eq g SHARZ CAPITAL
st geil AUTHORIESD CAPITAL
tooooo H§ HEF Bo oo/~ 600000 shares of Rs. 100/-each
g 3id UdF To Yo/~ 200 Crore shares of Rs. 1C/-aach 20000000 20000000
forffiar oft ISSUED CAPITAL
5o¥RYLER MY, USE ST ®o Jo/- 50525662 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 505257 605257
wfiga Tht SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID
UP CAPITAL
RS LG TE L I By Govt. of India
30%63chE, $9, e 39 Wo Jo/- 30262816 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 202629 302629
% INT WA HEHT B A0 By Govt. Of Uttar Pradesh .
golbccyt 34, U il Bo su/- 9076849 Shares cf Rs. 10/- each 90788 90788
= YA AIEd 3% = A By Punjab National Bank
RWISIEES ST, WEE 3T Fo dos- 21183997 Shares of Rs. 10/- eacn 211840 911840
At TOTAL €05257 605257
= 9§l o oEm SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
RCIEG R:Tearaea i | By Govt.of India 0 0
3 Jolo HUET F WM By Govt of Uttar Pradesh 0 ]
3 o A &% W AT By Punjab National Banlk 0 0
qpy TOTAL 0 0
‘ a / = <%_\
Ceepak as;fl\ Rakesh Kumar Arora
{Chairman)

* (Chief Manager) ‘ ral Managar)



PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

gl R - omfuRih @d aiftdy
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(ufa g 4)
Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

=g, 9 i af

1 #rgll srfft STATUTORY RESERVES

| Wi Ay Opening Balunce 5220351 5099358
ii 2 ARr Rt Addttions during the year 795498 120993
iii @ % e wfi Deductions during the year 0 0
2 Gl ettt CAPITAL RESERVES

| FRlE Sy Opening Balance 0 0
ii @ & dNr ufadA Additions during the yea 0 0
iii @ % & FfE Deductions during the ysar 0 0
3 Falw war W amifedyar INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE*

| R 9 Opening Balance 0 35688
ji @ % o Additions during the year 70000 0
iii @i A wAf Deductions during the year 0 36688
4 fasm il Special Reserves uls 36(i}(viii)

| URfiE 9y Opening Balance 174316 149316
ii T & g afvads Additions during the year 60009 30000
iii % Anm whf Deductions during the year 0 u
& s | RESERVES - uls 36(i)(viia) of LTAX ACT

| it Gy Opening Balance 1120000 1120000
ii & & e ufads Additions during the year 0 0
iii @ & g FAfw Deductions during the year 0 0
5 &m e amm I BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS A/C

| wrifiges 9 Opening Balance 13587157 12901187
il @ drin R Additions during the year 3c51992 685970
iii =% & AT Deductions during the yzar 0 0

Ak Tetal 24084314 20106824
v -
Da?p)a)kw yray l)l)\ Rakes ora
(Chief Manager) éral Manager) (Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

gl 3- freg
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOS!TS

(xfe vt )
Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

T, at T
1 3 g DEMAND DEPOSITS
| &t & From Bank 35931 33081
i @ ® From Others 4815242 10733017
2 qua ¥ FEy SAVINGS BANK DEPCSITS 170588575 156743444
3 wafy Py TERM DEPOSITS
| Ja & From Bank 10821898 147737
ji @7 § Frorn Others 68975630 63508274
at( +3:+3) TOTAL(1+2+3) 255237278 231166453
| = # e & FEn Deposits of Branches in India 255237276 231166453
i T % e A & Deposits of Branches outside India -
B
it TOTAL 255237276 231166453
IFGE ¥, ¥R
SCHEDULZE 4 - BORROWINGS
(afa gt H)
Rs in “000"
Current Year Pravious Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
i, 74 i ad
A WRE # 9T BORROWINGS IN INDIA
| G fort &% Reserve Bank of India o] 0
i o Other Banks 1672834 3874122
i s wend wf i Other Institutions & Age.cies 13245783 10580777
B g i gt & Gu Borrowings Qutside India -0 ]
e TOTAL B 14918617 14454899
F R Ll R Secured borrowings included 14918617 14454899
g sart in A & B above
(‘\_\_\_\_‘_ ——

I}O’}\ (Chief WManager)

Rakesh Kumar Arora
(Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

P ¢ - o dFad o wEE
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(uf st )
Rs in 000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

arg, T
| Tg T Bills Payable 592308 294946
Il sfav st wdeE (992) Inter office adjustment (Net) 0 0
I Swfd =@ Interest accrued 582218 587410
IV &= (waur |f#d) - Others (Including provisions) -
i i s Sundry Deposits 200008 243315
il B ¥ R wrvA féw @ Provisions for Dep. on Investment 823704 116304
il sresRymm wavs nFe aifew & fam Contingency Prov. For Standard Assets 641400 411356
IV 7 s &9 2o Goods & Service Tax Liability 61068 53183
V e & o W Provision for Income Tax 2988965 2738494
Vi 3= waam Other Provisions 3219689 3985377
T Total 9109360 8430385
g & T @ A fota 3% 7 sradE
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
(wif gt )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
arg T T
1 & § CASH IN HAND 1850623 2140484
(feieft g i) (including Foreign Currency notes)
2 e fofe 9% # o - Balances With Reserve Bank Of India -
i 9w d In current Accounts 10247246 8714454
i o @l § In other Accounts 0 0
i (93R) TOTAL (1&2) 12097869 10854938
< ~
\ A\./ == =
'|:1@(;'akF J Rakesh K ra
(Chief Manager) (Chairman)

eneralManager,
//a}' )




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAIIN BANK
HEAD CFFiCE : MIORADABAD

ST ©- IR 7 srdly qwn i Od o GE WA R
SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(e gt %)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
arg, o af
1 ‘!REI g ) IN INDIA
| 91 A sravTy Balances with Banks
A =g @l 7 In Current Accounts 487608 753658
B &= 9 @t In Other Deposit Accounis 22058222 7231825
Il =1 ud wd FEAr 9T 9 Money at call and Short notice
afa
A Ear i With Banks 0 0
B = weE With other Institutions 250000 2349807
7w (15frn) TOTAL (I&ii) 22795828 10335280
2 AT ¥ At OUTSIDE INDIA
| o = # In current Accounts 0 0
i &= oE el § In Other deposit accounts 0 0
iii W @@ HEY GEAT 9T W9 Money at call & short notice 0 0
T
. g TOTAL 0 0
@ (1 3R R) GRAND TOTAL ( 1&2) 22795828 10335290
—

KA I"..I'I"JU.:-{ )

(Chief Manager)

Rakesh Kumar Arora
(Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

sgyEt 8 - fafrum

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

(ufy_ g 3)
Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

a1y, 7 ™ T
1 s 7 R INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
| weEr glgfai Government Securities 72393267 73931841
e o 2w By A Less: Dep. On Investments 85234 85234
i 1 it eyt Other approved securities 0 0
i faR Shares 4429 4429
iv fedm ud a3 o Debentures & Bonds 1751108 1608171
Subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures 0 0
vi & (Fra ) Others (To be specified)
v FgH 58 Mutual Funds 341429 341396
1 A, () TMB (NABARD) 0 0
2 T-TH.ELAR. R Non SLR Secutities 99900 99900
am (3) TOTAL (1) 74504899 75900503
2 A 3 At e INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i wer gt Government Securities 0 0
A MigE #ed (Including local authorities)
ii el o il e Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures abroad 0 0
sl &
iii o9 T (f ¥) Other Investment (to be specified) 0 0
a (3) TOTAL (2) 0 0
i (3 @ 3) Grand Total (1 & 2) 74504899 75900503

Da:pak.

(Chief Manager)

1
ral Manager)

Rakesh Kumar Arora
(Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

el € -

SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES

(vfr =it %)
Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

g, A wT af
3 A
i %7 vd i e W Bills Purchased & discounted 0 0
T T R
ii T R, sfufaed s Cash credits, overdrafts & loans 157768987 140404479
4T 9T g Fm repayable on demand
GE e Term Loans 26133510 21630638
Iy TOTAL 183902497 162035115
5 B
i g anferdt g AR Secured by tangible assets 181192059 158094282
i 5%~ Wl s e Covered by bank / Government Guaraniees 1664308 1039473
il
jii mhga Unsecured 1046130 2901360
i TOTAL 183802497 162035115
4 C
| e & ity ADVANCE IN INDIA
i mefEE a8 Priority sectors 165174656 148819115
ii AdwRE Public Sector -
iii &% Banks -
jili &= Others 18727841 13216000
gy TOTAL 183902497 162035115
T D
Il 9T & 9t Sim ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i &1 qey Due from banks 0 0
ii o7 ¥ it Due from others 0 0
il ¥ w Pl ER Bills purchased & discounted 0 0
A T R
b stz = Syndicated Loans 0 0
c o= Others
at TOTAL 0 0
T 4 (6w ) Grand Total (C & D) 183902497 162035115
(i__ g | —__'_‘_"--—\___
S —

Deepak
(Chief Manager)

AV
JP

(General-Manager)

Rakesh Kumar'Arora

(Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

gl o - fearr enfiat
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(arf gt 3)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31,03.22
g a4y w q
1 TRET PREMISES
i wEd § 39w # e At cost as on 31st March of the 33376 33376
L[4 preceding year
i % A gREdE Additions during the year 0 0
i &4 % e wAkE Deductions during the year 0 0
v A e Depreciation to date 21891 21209
2 @ fea anfee OTHER FIXED ASSETS
(afterrT 7 A i) Including furniture & fixture
THEE & 19 9 @ A At cost as on 31st March of the 1808684 1754385
91 preceding year
i # e oftads Additions during the year 118649 59199
i w % drow wAf Deductions during the year 29181 4900
v OTER AT Depreciation to date 1408825 1339903
4 (9 R 3) Total (1 & 2) 500812 480948

De%ak

(Chief Manager)

Rakesh Kumar Arora
(Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

S 99 - o st
SCHEDULE 11 -OTHER ASSETS

(vfr gomi) 9)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
g, T o a
i o e e () Inter Office adjustments (Net) 2106711 2810107
il guif = Interest accrued 1720382 1622861
iii T = | HEw wA Tax Paid in Advance/Tax deducted at source 3158656 3739777
T H
iv dE qeEl S s Stationery & Stamps 2515 2529
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 0
v 9 (bl aifg \iea) Others (including fraud etc.) 0 0
vi a6 w Fa - A, Goods & Service Tax Assets - Input Tax Credit 25892 16555
vii RI% F A A Intt free advance to staff 48775 53897
viii ¥9=1 @1 (subvenion ®f&d) Suspense Account (including subvention) 3089988 6911298
o7 (v § Sw) Total (i to viii) 10152919 15157024
FggEt 12 - wAinE wfae
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(ofa w=rdt #)
Rs in "000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

g, ad W ay

i 9% 3 em o B A Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as 122047 237059
& = § wen T R e debls

ii s wEw R Liability for partly paid investments. 0 0
Al

iii At ot fafr s Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange 0 0
o T i | contracts.

iv @ees @ S | & o afgR - Guarantees given on behalf of conslituents -

ERI G In India 48712 46297

b WA A A Outside India

v UFFEEY, YT Ud o At Acceptances endorsements and other obligations. 1306593 847115
(vimef &g fa) (Bill for Collection)

vi @9 7 e o 9% @ gt Other Items for which the bank is contingently liable. 512695 17189
i & (fodotons wvg) [DEAF FUND]
T TOTAL 1990047 1147660

(Chief Manager)

Rakesh Kumar Arora
(Chairman)



PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

T 93, wfla e
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

(nf o))
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
Ay, o e af
| /A s sge Interest / discount on advances /bills 15582278 11943195
i Fael o1 e Income on investments 5023707 4507070
wers wingfadl W uftiua Less: Amortisaticn on Securities 23577 104276
il o e 3 9 et @ Interest on balances with Resarve Bank of india & other 593204 481218
o S I R e Inter bank funds.
v o Others 403899 271244
4t TOTAL 21579511 17098451
FIEE 98 I @y
SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME
(af sl )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
Rk it ad
I whe, Rfvm it Zm Commission; exchange & brokerage 172531 126923
i FEw % B o Profit on sale of investments 150916 215028
g AT & fem W ek Less : Loss on sale of investments 0 0
i PR % ghEmE oo Profit on revaiuation of investments 0 0
vl s & gigere o af g Less : Loss on :evaluation of investments 0 0
iv T 7 o el & Profit on sale of land, building & other 1342 232
% T am assels
g qH A 9 @Y Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings & other 83 0
et 3 sy ot afr assets
v T gererd @ e Profit on exchange transactions 0 0
92158 e wemey et Less: Loss on exchange transactions
vi R i gauie Income earned by way of cividends etc. from 0 0
HUH U/ 97 HeaEhe | subsidiaries companies & joint ventures abroad / in India.
arat T & e i aiffa )
vii iRy o ( dosged am wfea) Miscellaneous Income (including PSLC Income) 2733211 2389070
a Nurdamdddmwm g Reimbursement of salary & All.from PNB / NABARD. 0 0
el & afeghd 1
b O o & & A vew aa Reimbursment of travelling expenses from PNE 0 0
o1 qfAgfd 1
¢ TR AT Locker Rent 12914 11612
g TOTAL 3070831 2742865

Deedak

(Chief Manager) 4l Manager)

Rakesh Ku rora

(Chairman)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

T 9y - =W A g
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

(wfa g 4)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
g 3 Wl ad
I e WA Interest on deposits 8487533 7629829
Il wredm fod &% /amr sofar Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ 556283 503565
% Surdl W Am Inter Bank Borrowings
., &= Others 53770 37367
h TOTAL 9131586 8170761
ggdt 9€ - WREEH =9
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
Current Year Pravious Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
g af i g
i wEfr g e Payments to & provisions for 6705983 4605592
TH AT g employees
il frm e oiv wem 2w Rent, taxes & Lighting 337760 336000
fii. g il dww Wl Printing & Stationery 41915 40759
iv. s afrt mar Advertisement & Publicity 2992 1856
v. T @ T 9T e Depreciation on Bank's Property 93665 120720
vi FE & ge v it ey Director's Fees allowances & Exp. 0 0
vii. o wle @t Wt ol e Auditor's Fees & Expenses 7533 7357
Rusii rape it Eakiing S (Including Branch auditors)
viil. fafr g Law Charges 19441 7975
ix. W fee, OW, U9E o (FeaRw AiE)  Postage,Telegrams, Telephone efc (including Networking) 165544 160248
X. TR ST Repair & Maintenance 30631 25274
Xi. @ Insurance 2226 9131
xil.. @ =y Other Expenditure
a) A T ww (Aew uka) a) Traveliing Exp. (inclucing Chairman) 34430 25082
oY B e O b) D.I.C.G.C. Fee 300000 285000
c) #9 c) Others 8846508 685548
4 TOTAL 3637028 6320532
W & SR Provisions and contingencies
mauH 8 drsfersa Provisions and contingencies 1544238 4445000
g yEere WA TR amE Fof (Loan loss provisions, Mo M &
yraur idu Standard Asseis Provision elc.)
TOTAL 1544238 4445000

Av
rﬂ'gﬁy avial

(Chiaf Manager) eperal Manager)

i
- R‘%

Rakesh Kumar Arora
(Chairmen)




PRATHAMA U. P. GRAMIN BANK, MORADABAD

SCHEDULE 17 - Significant accounting policies

(A) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis with accrual concept, in accordance with the
accounting policies and practices consistently followed unless and otherwise stated. The accompanying financial
statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and conform to applicable statutory Provisions, regulatory
norms or guideline prescribed by Reserve Bank of India and Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Accounting standards (AS)
issued by ICAI, and practices prevailing in Banking Industry, in India.

(B) Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management 1o make estimates and assumptions considered in
the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as cn the date of the financial statements and
the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation
of the financiai statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

(C) Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue Recoynition

i, Income & expenditure are generally recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

ii. Interest earned on loans and advances is accounted for as per Income Recognition & Assets Classification norms as
prescribed by Reserve Bank of Indiz.

iii. Insurance Claim / Locker Rent / Commissicn/Re: imbursement of expenses by NABARD have been acceunted for on
cash basis.

iv. Interest accrued on FOR (Investments/Deposits) has been accounted for on compounding rate of interest.

v. Recovery of Non Performing advances is appiopriated first towards interest and thereafter {i) arrear of installments in
term loans and (ii) principal irregularity in other accounts. However recevery in Suit filed including recovery in
SARFAES! Act is appropriated tewards princioal or as per s of decrea/settiement.

vi. LTCILFC is accounted for on cash basis.

vii. Profit on sale of assets has been recognized in P&L Account

viil. Income from interest on refund of income tax is accounied for in the yzar the order is passed by the concemed
authority.

ix. Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits is accounted for at savings bank rate.

Investment:

2.1 Classification:
Investments are classified info three categories ie. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Saie (AFS) & Held for
Trading (HFT) categories as per RBI circuiar No. RBI/2013-14/434 dated 07.01.2014. However, for disclosure in
Balznce sheet, these are classified under following six groups (i) Govt. Sec. (i) ctrier approved Securities (iii) Shares
(iv) Debentures & Bonds (v) subsidiaries/ joint ventures (vi)others (to be specified).

2.2 Basis of Classification:

i Invesiments that the Bank intends to hold till niaturity are classified as “Held to Maturity (HTM)

ii. Investments that are held principally for resaie within 80 days from the date of purchase are classified as “Held for
Trading (HFT)"

iii. Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, aie classified as "Avallabie for Sale (AFS)".

iv. An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as HTM excert in respect of (hose investments which are
acquired and held exclusively wih 2 view to its subsequent disposal. These investments are classified as AFS.

"

2.3 Valuation standards: o
investment classified under Held to Maturity category need not be marked o market and will be carried at
acquisition cost unless it is more than the face valie, in which case the premium should be amorlizée.oversthe. period
remaining to maturity &
The harks should reflect the amertized amount in schedule 13- interest eared.

pespaV”




V.

=

VI

VIIL.

3.1

i,

3.2

. Income on investment as a deduction. However, the deduction need not be disclosed separately. The book value of

the security should continue to be reduced to the extent of the amount amortized during the relevant accounting
period.

The individual scrips in the Available for sale category will be marked to market at quarterly or at more frequent
intervals. The book value of the individual securities would not undergo any change after the revaluation.

The individual scrips in the Held for Trading category will be marked to market at monthly or at more frequent
intervals. The book value of the individual securities in this category would not undergo any change after marking to
market.

. The transactions in Securities are recorded on “Settlement Date”.
_ Transfer of securities from one category to another is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/ book value/market

value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

Transfer of scrips from AFS / HFT category to HTM category should be made at the lower of book value or market
value. In other words, in cases where the market value is higher than the baok value at the time of transfer, the
appreciation should be ignored and the security should be transferred at the book value. In cases where the market
value is less than the book value, the provision against depreciation held against this security (including the additional
provision, if any, required based on valuation done on the date of transfer) should be adjusted to reduce the book
value to the market value and the security should be transferred at the market value.

In the case of transfer of securities from HTM to AFS / HFT category:

(a) If the security was originally placed under the HTM category at a discount, it may be transferred to AFS / HFT
category at the acquisition price / book value. (It may be noted that as per existing instructions banks are not
allowed to accrue the discount on the securities held under HTM category and, therefore, such securities would
continue to be held at the acquisition cost till maturity). After transfer, these securities should be immediately re-
valued and resultant depreciation, if any, may be provided.

(b) If the security was originally placed in the HTM category at a premium, it may be transferred to the AFS/HFT
category at the amortized cost. After transfer, these securities should be immediately re-valued and resultant
depreciation, if any, may be provided.

In the case of transfer of securities from AFS to HFT category or vice-versa, the securities need not be re-valued on
the date of transfer and the provisions for the accumulated depreciation, if any, held may be transferred to the
provisions for depreciation against the HFT securities and vice-versa.

Securiies are  immediately revalued and  resultant  depreciation, if  any, is  provided.

An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifing amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

Loans / Advances and Provisions thereon

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines/ directives issued by
the RBI / NABARD. Loan Assets become Non- Performing Assets (NPAs) where:

i. In respect of term loans, interest and/ or installment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

ii. In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, a cash credit or overdraft account is classified as NPA if it is ‘out
of order’. An account shall be treated as ‘out of order if:

(a) the outstanding balance in the CC/OD account remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned limit/drawing
power for 90 days, or

(b) The outstanding balance in the CC/OD accounts is less than the sanctioned limit/drawing power but there are no
credits continuously for 90 days, or the outstanding balance in the CC/OD accounts is less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power but credits are not enough to cover the interest debited during the previous 90 days period.

In respect of bills purchased/ discounted, the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

In respect of agricultural advances: (a) for short duration crops, where the installment of principal or interest remains

overdue for two crop seasons; and (b) for long duration crops, where the principal or interest remains overdue for one

Crop season. - ,;-.—1__—-__---.,_‘ :
NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following critgriﬁjs;ﬁﬁhiatea\by“ RE}E [

NABARD: (2( Kanp,,. | ~|
Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained nonperforming for a period less than or equal to \g-r‘_ngnths_ JR

N
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Doubtful: A loan asset that has remamed in the subs{anddm category for a pericd of 12 months.
Loss: A loan asset whare loss has been identified but the gmourlt haa not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guideiines prescnbed by the regulatory autherities, subject to
minimum provisions as prescrioed below:

["Substandard Assets: "1, "Ageneral provision of 10% on the total outstanding;

Lii.  Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are unsecured ab-initio (i.e.
. where realizable value of security is not more than 10% ab-initio)

i Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastructure advances where certain
' safeguards such as escrow accounts are available- 20%

Doubtful Assets:

-Unse"ured Portion 100%

-Secured Portion ' i.  Upto one year- 20%

ii. Onetotiree years- 30%
ji.  Mare than three years- 100%

| Loss Assets: 100%

3.4 Adhoc Provision: The Bank should try tc mairitain PCR to the lavel of 70% as far as possible subject to achievement of
targets for profits on monthly pro rata basis and if sufficient margin of profit is available, bank can increase the level of
PCR uo tp 100% as better risk mitigation approach.

4. Fixed Assets. Degreciation and Amortisation

Fixed assets are carred at ws,. less accumuigted dapreciation/ amortization.
Cost inciudes cost of purchase and ail expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incured con the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are
capitalized only wnen it increases the future beneiits from such assets or their functioning capability.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of domestic operalions are as under:

Sr.No. | Desaiiption of Fixed Assets Method of charging depreciation | Depreciation/ Amortisation Rate
1 ISweelAdicless - ~_|"Straight Line Method (SLM) 5%
2| Wooden Articles ' Lol il Straight Line Method (SLM) 10%
3 Niashnery, Electricals & Misc. |lemq | Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
4 | Matresses . e traight Line Method (SLM) 20%
5 Computer & Relaied Items |} Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
6 Mctile 2hone Instruments - Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
7 Software ~ | Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
|8 hotor-Car & Cycle (MCC). - i Straignt Line Method (SLM) 15%
9] Buﬂdmg A | Strzight Line Method (SLM) : 2.5%
16 Sotar Ligniing | Staight Line Method (SLM) 40%

(Bank is followne managa"nent abpro'\-rﬂﬁ policy for depreciation)
9
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V.

Fﬁ

Depreciation on Fized Assets vurchased during thie current financial yeer 2022-23 has teen prowded from the date of
purchase In case of Disposa:/Written off depreciation has been provided il the date of disposaliwrite off. In all other
cases Gepreciation for fuli year has been previded on fixed assels.

Fixed assets have been recognized as and when payments ure made for them and depreciation is charged from the
date in which assets are recorded. .

Employee Beneiits:

L Con:.r_e.v Assels are not recognised in e finarcial statements.

Conin‘bution to providant fund by the employer is charged to profit and loss account,
. Provision for Pensicn, Gratuity and Leave encashment ic made on actuanal basis aixd the contribution is charged to
Profit & Loss account.

Taxes on Income )
Provision for current tax is "ﬂr:!dﬂ on the basis of the assessable income under the Income Tax Act, ‘1961,

Prows:ons Confingent Llabiiltncs and Contingent Assets

. In conformity with AS. 29, "Provisions, Contingen! Liabilities and Contingent AS sets" issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Indk., the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present obligatios-as a result of a
past event, and wouid result in a prebable out flow of resaurces embodying economic henefit§uillbe-required to settle
the obiigation, and when 2 reliabie estimate of the arount of the obligation can be made.




10.

1.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate:
There is no any 10'e|gn exchange business during the fina ‘C'd' year 2022-23.

Cash and Cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and money at call and short
notice.

Segment Reporting

The Bank recognizes the Business segment as the Primary reporting segment and Geagraphical segment
as the Secondary reporting segment, in accordance with the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the
Accounting Standard 17 issued by ICAL

Impairment of Assets

Wherever applicable adequate disclosures has been given as per AS 28- “Impairment of Assets” issuad by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached

For VP Aditya & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000542C

< e
(Dé’é‘;ﬁ‘)‘y (Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chief Manager Chairman
PBSENT o
(Surindar Pal Singh) (Uday hand;aj/ (Nandini Ghose)
Director Diyector Director
(Bhuvnesh Kumar) (Pramod Kumar) (Shiv Shanker)
Director Director Director

Place: Moradahad
Date: 29.04.2023
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SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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1. Investments

(a) SLR Securities classified under Held-to-Maturity is % 5,013.17 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 4,340.18 Crore) and SLR
Securities under Held-for-Trading/Available-for-sale is ¥ 2,226.16 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 3,053.00 Crore).
Securities have been shown Book Value less amortization of premium of ¥ 2.36 Crore (Previous Year 21043
Crore

(b) Bank's Non SLR Securities amounting ¥ 219.68 Crore (Previous Year Z 230.20 Crore) held under Available for
sale /Held for trading s per RBl directives. During the current year depreciation is ¥ 70.74 Crore (Previous Year
—%11.63 Crore) are charged to Profit & loss Account

(c) Classification of securities

(Amt in Crore)

T seaurites | HeldtoMaturity A,_‘{;‘E‘?gf;‘:;ﬁ';’ otal
Govt. Securities — SLR 5,013.17 2,226.16 7,239.33
Govt. Securities - Non SLR Nil 9.99 9.99
Other approved Securities Nil Nil Nil
Shares Nil 0.44 0.44
Investment in NABARD TMB Nil Nil Nil
Non SLR- Bond (Excluding Provisicn for NPl &

Provision for Depreciation in Investment) NII 175.11 175.11
Non SLR - Mutual Funds Nil 34.14 34.14
Total r T T I I 0T e A e 2,4_45.84_ i ?',459{}”

(d) Income on investment have been provided for on the basis of actual inferest earned/accrued interest and
accounted for on the applicable rate of interest.

(e) Investment in term deposit receipts amounting to I 2,205.82 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 723.18 Crore) under non
SLR deposit category are shown in balance sheet under schedule -7 under heac ‘Balance with Banks - In other
Deposit Accounts.

2. Advances:

(a) Provisions for doubiful advances and their classification have been made as per the ouidelines issued by RBI.
Classifications of advances has been accepted as certificd by the Branch Managers, Branch Auditors and Central
Statutory Auditor. '

(b)

i. Provision for sub-standard advances has been made cn amount of advances after deduction of SRF (Subsidy)
& Dl as per R8I guidelines.

ii. Bank has also rade total provision for NPA of X 905.56 Crore as on 31.03.2023.

iii, Deduction to the extent of 8.50% of the fotal inceme (computed before making any deduction under this
clause and Chapter VIA) and 10% of the aggregate average advances mads by the rural branches of the
Bank has available as per Income Tax Act.

iv. Advances are net of provision and derecognized interest made for NPA in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from timie fo time. However, provision for advances, classilied &s
tandard Assets is included under cther liabilities.

b




v. The NPA are classified as sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets as per Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India
and SLBC (U.P.) As per letter No. UPZ/31/SLBC/229 dated 13.08.2005 of SLBC (UP), sugarcane crop is long
duration crop and related loans are classified accardingly.

vi. Interest free advances to staff are ¥ 4.83 Cr. (Previous Year € 5.39 Cr.) which has been shown in other assets
as per RBI Guidelines.

vil. 1.5% & 2% interest subvention (IS) and 3% prompt repayment incentive (PRI) to eligible crop loanee farmers
for 2022-23 as per the directives issusd by NABARD Vide its Circular No. NB.DoR(Policy)/1691/1S-1/ 2021-22
dated 29.03.2022 and NB.DoR(Policy)/910/1S-1/ 2022-23 dated 08.09.2022 amounting ¥ 112.167 Crore (15
% & 2% 1S) and ¥ 98.267 Crore (3% PRI) respectively. Interest effect due to refinance from NABARD is

acccunted for 1.5 % IS, which is amounting Z 7.66 Crore for the period 01.04, 2022 to 31.03.2023.
* 2% for previous year and 1.5% for current year

viii.Bank has executed various partic'pations contract (with risk) in terms of and subjec! to the provisions of the
uniform code governing !nter Bank Participations 1988, with Purjab Naticnal Bank, under the contract, The
details of IBPC issued and purchased during the year is 2s below:-

(Amount in Crore)

. Al . A T 4 5
[ e _y& NTEREST | NET PR
e | OFIBPC PJu;n azctlvm A
SWAP DEN. IBPC
ISSUED UNDER PS- SWAP DEAL
SF/MF @5.50% & NET
1 [PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK |PURCHASED PS- SC0 10-11-2021 | 09-05-2022 120 4.41 3..07 5.66 143 INTEREST

OTHERS © 7% FOR MARGIN @
520 CRORES 1.50%

SWAP DEAL - IBPC

iSSUED UNDER. PS- ) SWAP DEAL
SEIMF@5.50%8 | NET
2 [PUNIAB NATIONAL BANK |PURCHASED PS* 1250 | 23-03-2002 | 23-09-2022 | 178 30.85 | 39.28 841 g IMTEREST
OTHERS & 7% FOR MARGIN @
1150 CRORES - ‘ c 1.50%
1
S\VAP DZAL - 1BPC |
i 1SSUED UKDER PS- ! SWAP DEAL
AGHICULTURE @ . ’ - NET
3 |PUNIAB NATIONAL BANK [5.30% & 200 [ 29032022 | 23-09-2002 | 1% nas | 233 350 3.80 INTEREST
! PURCHASED PS- MARGIN @
OTHERS @ £.50% 1.60%
07 800 CRORES
SWAP DEAL - 187C
1SSUED UNDER FS- SWAP DEAL
SEIMF @ 53K & NET
4 |PUNIAB NATIONALBANK [PURCHASED PS- 550 | 31052022 | 3531-2022 | 178 543 | 2243 6.35 6.3 INTEREST
OTIERS £ 7% Z0R MARGIN @
950 CRORES 1.50%

SWAD DEAL - 1BPC

ISSUED UIOZR PS- SWAP DEAL
SF/MF @5.5% & NE1

5 |PUNJAS NATIONAL SANK [FURCHASED PS- 1150 23-05-2022 | 21-03-2023 113 3la2 39.43 340 48 INTEREST
OTHERS @ TR FOR ° “ : ' : MAFRGIN @
1150 CRORES 1.50%

SWAP DEAL- IBVT

ISSUZD UNDER PS- ' ' SWAP DEAL
AGRICULTURE @ NET

6 [PUNJAS NATIONALBANK [5.3% & PURCHASED | 80 | 23.08.2002 | ;1632003 | 170 2158 | 1550 382 3.92 INTEREST
P5-OTHERS @ 6.50% MARGIN @
FOR 800 CRURES 1.60%

SWAP DEAL - IBPC '
ISSUED UNDER PS- SWAP DEAL

SFIMF ©5.5% & MET
7 [PUNIAE NATIONAL SANK |PURCHASED PS- 950 07-12-2022 | €5-06-2023 180 25.77 32.79 7.3 449 INTEREST
OTHERS 5 7% FOR | ; MARGIN @

S50 CROASS
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During the year, Bank has earned net interest income on IBPC deal is ¥ 37.44 Crores. As on 31.03.2023, the
outstanding IBPC is ¥ 950 Crores with Punjab National Bank where bank has entered in swap deal by issuing IBPC
under PS - SF/MF Categories and simultaneously purchasing IBPC under PS — Others category. Advances under
SFIMF reduced by ¥ 950 Crores and simultaneously advance under PS- Others has been increased by I 950
Crores. Hence, there is no reduction in overall achievement of advances. Inter Bank Participation Certificate has
been issued/ obtained as per RBI guidelines.

Bank has also issued % 7,950 Crores PSLC Certificate in PS-SF/MF category and purchased ¥ 1,750 Crores PSLC
certificates in PS - General Category during the FY 2022-23. The Net PSLC issued is T 6,200 Crores with due date
31.03.2023. Bank has eamed net interest income on PSLC deal is  159.24 Crores in the FY 2022-23.

ix. The Bank has made technical written off of  250.56 Crores in Zero advances accounts at the
end of FY 2022-23. Total technical write off is ¥ 462.23 Crore.

x. Bank has received guidelines/instruction from State/Central Government to pass the facility of natural
calamity to the respective borrowers of our command area as under :
(c) Adopting prudential norms (RBI Cir. Dt. 22.03.1996) unrealized interest on NPA advances has not been taken into
income.
Employee Benefits:

Gratuity :
Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for, on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the

end of the financial year. Group Gratuity policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance
Company, Kotak Life, Star Union Dai-chi and PNB MetLife has been taken for all the officers & employees of the bank.

Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of Gratuity liability as on 31.03.2023 for the limit of % 0.20 Crore per employee,
which comes to Z 135.79 Crore.

The bank’s present fund position towards Gratuity liability is ¥ 120.58 Crore (Z 99.74 Crore with LIC, ¥ 10.61 Crore
with Bajaj Allianz, ¥ 0.20 Crore with PNB MetLife, ¥ 0.03 Crore with Kotak Life, ¥ 10.00 Crore with Star Union Dai-
chi). This year we have made the provision of Z 15.22 Crore to meet the Gratuity Liability

Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits:

Data Summary

31. 03 2023 e Ao 31 03 2022'3“ e .Increase!(D
: AR L A S Z__ i e (Approx) e

Number of Employees 4 151 3 9?9 4.32%
Total Monthly Salary %24,95,27 127 £22,54,32,300 10.69%
Average Salary Z60,112.53 ¥56,655.52 6.10%
Average Age 35.96 years 36.91 years (2.57%)
Average Past Service 9.72 years 10.87 years (10.57%)
Valuation Results

31.03.2023 ( G Increase!(Dec[eise) ;;:

o A il _ |(rpprox) ;
Discontinuance Liability %164,12,20,061 %175,95,96,745 (6. ?3%)
Defined Benefit Obligation %135,79,41,538 ¥148,25,36,722 (8.40%)
Funding Status Funded Funded -
Fund Balance $120,58,24,784 ¥94,33,26,819 27.82%
Current Liability 315,21,16,754 ¥22,54,32,300 (32.52%)
Non-Current Liability Nil ¥31,37,77,603

The average expected future service is 9 years

Thus, the bank has fully provided towards the Gratuity and is in conformity of AS-15 issued by ICAl -~ 017

[ g
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(b) Leave Encashment :

TSP . T
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Leave encashment liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of the financial year. Bank has taken leave encashment policy from Life Insurance Corporation of

India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance co. Itd. for all the officers & employees of the bank.

Bank has oblained actuarial valuation of leave encashment liability as on 31.03.2023, which comes to ¥ 86.16 Crore

The bank's fund position as on 31.03.2023 towards Leave Encashment liability is 100.42 Crore (% 88.75 Crore with

LIC and Z 11.67 Crore with Bajaj Allianz Life insurance Co. Ltd.).

Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits:

Data Summary
e T 31032023 | 31032022 | Increascl(Decrease) %

Number of Employees 4151 3979 4.32%
Total Eligible %30,80,55,646 327,69,12,476 11.65%
Encashment
Total Eligible Availment ¥30,80,55,646 327,59,12,476 11.65%
Salary
Average Salary 74,212 69,342 7.02%
(Availment)

| Average Age 35.96 years 36.91 years (2.57%)
Average Past Service Q72 years . 10.87 years (10.57%)
Totai Leave Days 5,30,914 days 4,88,245 days 8.74% |
Averags Leave Days. 127.90 days 122.71 days 4.22% ]
Valuation Results:-

EREL L 31.03:2023 Hatnns LIS E3110312022 Seeat 6 Increase/(Decrease) %
e R . AL e Mae Sl AP Prox) B ar R

Discontinuance Liability #144,52,13,258 $127,63,18,779 13.23%
Defined Benedit %86,16,36,797 ¥82,72,65,597 4,15%
Obligation
Funding Status Funded Funded -
Fund Balanice £100,42,06,898 $99,34,09,777 1.08%
Current Liability ! ¥ (14,25,70,101) ¥ (16,61,44,180) (14.19%)
Non Current Liability | NIL NIL -

The average expected future service is 8 years.

Thus, the bank has fully provided towzrds the Leave Encashment Liability and is in conformity of AS-15 issued

by ICAL

Valuations Assumptions (for both Crafuity & Leave Encasiiment)

| Date of Valuation® '

31052023

Bira3103:2022 MR IT

Demographic Assumptions:

Mortality Ratzs -

Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2012-

Incian Assured Lives Mortality 2012-

i B 14 (Urban) 14 (Urban)
Refirement Age: : - 60 vears 60 yzars
Attrition Rate: ; 8.00% p.4. for all sarvice groups.- | 8.00% p.a. for all sérvice groups.
While'in service avaiiment rate(in case 5.00% n.a. ' 5.00% p.a.
of leave encashment) = ©
Financial Assumptions: 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
Salary Escalation Rate: I
Discount Rate: 7.46% p.a. (Indicative G.Sec 65.96% p.a. (Indicalive G.Sec

referenced on 31-03-2022)

referenced on 31 -03-2023)




Provident Fund : -

Provident fund is a defined contribution under EPF Act 1972 scheme as the bank.pays fixed contribution at -
predetermined rates. The obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are charged to
Profit & Loss A/C. The same has been deposited with Employee Provident Fund Department regularly up to Jan-2020,
from Feb-2020 onwards provident fund maintained with us as per Prathama UP Gramin Bank Pension Regulation
2018.

Bonus :

No provision was made in terms of the “The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015", as no employee is eligible
for Bonus payment during this year.

Medical insurance Scheme for Staff :

% 6.31 Crore was paid as the premium for the renewal of Health Insurance Policy during the financial year 2022-23.

() Pension:

In terms of Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Regulaticn 2018 notified in the Gazette of India on 11.12.2019, the
employees of the bank are eligible for Pension/NPS w.e.f 01.04.2018. As per provisions Gf pension regulation, the
bank has constituted a fund in the name cf ‘Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pensicn Fund' for purpose of payment of
pension to Employees and Dependent of deceased employees (family pension). The fund comprised of the refund of
Bank’s share by the Employees, return of funds from EPFO and contribution by the Bank & receivables from EPFO
(Meerut, Gorakhpur & Kanpur).
As per provisional value provided by the LIC of India as on 05.08.2022 there will be requirement of X 550.49 Crore.
To meet the requirement of ¥ 550.49 Crore, the following arrangements has been made :

a) Balance available with Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Employees’ Pension Fund Trust : 318.15 Crore

b) Accrued interest on investment made . 18.62 Crore

c) Receiveble from EPFO (Gorakhpur, Kanpur & Meerut) : 73.16 Crore

d) Additiona! Provision made FY 2022-23 : 140.00 Crore
Total Funds available as on 31/03/2023 : 549.93 Crore

(g) NPS
No Provision has been made under NPS in FY 2022-23.

4, Information Regarding Related Party Disclosure (AS -18) in respect of:

Key management personncl: Sh. R.K. Arora (Chairman . PUPGB)
Parent Bodies : Punjab National Bank is as under -

(Amt.in Lacs)
M RESTet EIghE R 7 [Relativesiof =
LA e R SR '!"Paﬁ;t:ﬁaéfgx;' eubal. | Associate |y i Key
¢ terms Rolated Pady BEL Scticbatie ownership of s diaries | e e, '
o e i B e eonirol) s S AN e
Remuneration to - Sh.R. K. Arora Chairman 29.20
(01.04.2022 10 31.03.2023) l :
Related Party-'t‘;ansa’clion with Punjab National Bankitel Sk g s Bl
W R RarenliRocyy e DS L O B
R raees ] i i R T .| Associats | wld
ltems Related Party i[04 (ASPorialg Subst<i| e oint & __M_a pELLT
-t R e o i Sapa b N ownership Ol 3} diaries Venture | . mem :
Borrowings [OD availment] s on 31.03.2023 165.73 - - | - - 165.73
Deposits _[FD] as on 31.03.2023 854.82 - - P - §54.82 |
Placement of Deposits : | | = -
Advances - - - 1 e
Investment in PNB Share - - - - -
Non funded commitments - g ~ =
Leasing/HP arrangements availed - - - - - o
Leasing/HP arrangements provided - - - -
Purchase of fixed assets - - - - - -
Sale cf Fixed assets - - - i -
Interest paid during FY 22-23 on OD 5.26 - . -
Interest received during FY 22-23 on FDRs 2176 - - -
I"CBS Hosting Charges paid (excluding GST) © 569 0 = - S
| Managements contracts R |

Debt due to staff of the bank as on 31.03.2023 is T 454,54 Cr.

o




5. Other Disclosurgy:-
(a) .Capital

As perguidelines issued by RBI Cir. Ne. RBI/2014-15/270 RPCD.CO.RRB.No.BC.35/03.05.33/2014-15 dt.21.10.2014,
the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank as on 31.03.2023 is 14.64% (Previous year 13,49 %)
against the regulatory minimum requirement of 9%.

{Snif iR _ Paiculars 7" ] CurrentYear | PreviousYear
i) CRAR (%) 14.64 13.49
ii) | CRAR- Tier | Capital (%) 13.39 12.24
jiy | CRAR-Tier Il Czpital (%) 1.25 1.25
iv) |-Percentage of Shareholding of the
a | Government of India 50% 50%
" b | State Government 15% 15%
¢ | Sponsor Bank . 35% 35%
(b). Investments
(Amt.in Crere)
S| o Particularsii T | CurrentYear © | PreviousYear | |
1 Value of Invesh‘ents
i) | Gross Value of Investments . 7459.01 | 7623.33
i) | Provisions for Depreciation 82.37 36.44
i) | Net Value of Investments 7376.64 7586.94
) - | Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments.
) | Opering Balance 11.63 Nil
iy | Add: Provisions made during the year 70.74 11.63
.| Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the . y
ili) year Nil Nil
iv) | Closing Balance 82.37 11.63

(c). Repo Transactions:- Répo transactions during the year:
- (Amt in Crore)

aximum | Daily Average | o a0
2l f&%ﬂ dzny‘ foutstandiﬁg%g: ﬁ%%mﬁia
T TR v R | L e unng:theyear._ unrgihqyear 'dunngthey‘ear; T 3 3
Securities Sold under Repos NIL NIL NIL - NIL-
" Securities purchased under reverse repos 24.99 399.99 113.08 NIL
(d) Sales and transfars of securities to/from Held to Maturity (HTM) category:
The Bank has shifted SLR investment from HTM to AFS and AFS to HTM as under:-
n—. U OO O .2 i
| Pattiulars | Datesiof Shifting ™ ['Amount” -+ - /[ Amcunt takento P AL ©
1 HTM Sold NIL NIL -+ NIL
AFS 10 HTM 01-Api-2022 . 904.99 -« 1)
3 HTM to AFS i 01-Apr-2022 . 1046.15 0

The shifting has been dene as per the extant RBI guidelines and the same has been approved by the board of director
of the bank in its meeting dated 18.04.2022. The shifting as been done only once during the financial year 2022-23.
Bank has not seid any securities from HTM category in current finansial year.

oo




(). Non-SLR Investment portfolio
(i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

(Amt. in Crore

No | ~ lssuer | Amount |
(1) @ )
i) PSUs 132.95 - - - -
i) [Fls 27.28 . - - -
i) | Banks (Bonds) ; - - ¥ -
iv) | Private Corporate 14.88 E - - -
Others-
e Non SLR Govt. Sec. 999
v) | Mutual Funds 34.14 - - - -
« NABARD TMB 0
e Shares 0.44
) * Provisions held towards
v depreciation 02,97 ) ) i ’
Total 219.68 . . " g

(i) Non- performing Non-SLR investments:
B e i N RaTch A She
Opening balance

Additions during the year since 1¢ April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total provisions held

6. _Asset Quality

(a) Non- performing Assets (Amt.in Crore)
Y e : = —~ .

i ~ Particular G G

e P B SRS e LA i 3 ; i A
| | Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 3.92 3.70
li Movemeant of NPAs (Gross)
(a) | Opening balance 1731.78 1312.38
(b) | Additions during the year 1051.53 1670.50
(c) | Reductions during the year 1156.68 1251.10
(d) | Closing balance 1626.63 1731.78
lii | Movement of Net NPAs
(a) | Opening balance 600.30 292.13
(b) | Additions during the year 762.93 1226
(c) | Reductions during the year 642.16 917.83
(d) | Closing balance 721.07 600.30
i Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on

standard assets)

(a) | Opening balance 1131.48 1020.26
(b) | Provisions made during the year 288.60 444.50
(c) | Write offl write-back of excess provisions 514.52 333.28
(d) | Closing balance 905.56 1131.48

Dok
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oF e ] Bt

st -::mf‘fésﬁmhﬁlg,‘mw ear
I-l Total amount of loan assels subject To restrl..t,tunrgj rescheduling, Nil 30672
renegotiation;
i The: amount of Standard assets subjected to restructuring, Nil 30672
rescheduling, renegotiation;
.| The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to restructuring, Nil il
"1 rescheduling, renegotiation;
iy The amount of Doubtful assets subjecled to restructuring, Nil Nil
- rescheduling, renegotiation;
Note [(i) = (ii) + (iii) + (iv) ] Nil 32672

(c) Details of financial assets sold to Securitization (SC)/ Reconstruction Company (RC) for Assets

Reconstruction:
S T e T particulars 0o IR [ current Year | [Previous Year..
| No. of acoounts Nil Nil
li - | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold o SC/RC Nil Nil
li | Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
b Adqitional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in Nil Nil
eariler years
V| Aggregate gain/loss over net book value Nil Nil

(d) Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

i. Dztails of Non-peﬁorm!ngjinancial assets purchaszad:

473’ s

T5AIR TSR S rrent?
¢ \IU of nccoun":’pumhas\.d during the year Nil Nil
{(b) | Aggregate cutstanding Nil Nil
| 2(a) | Ofthese, number of account restructured durlng the year Nil Nil
up) Aggregate otitstending Ni Nil
. = _ (A, "_C[,'EL
szl % 0 Particulars 000 0 [ CurrentYear | Pre
1. | No. ofacro-'n*s sold Nit Nil
7| Aggregate ou'standing Nil Nil
i 3 Aggregafp consrderailc*n 'ecew'Ad Nl Nil

{_e} Provisions on Sf.nr‘a d Asset

‘I‘i‘.’!!gﬁl’“

Eb.& 3

STl L it LA T Padticulars | b i ik [ e 5 Current Yeanaulai Previous Yeard::
| | Interest Income @s a parcentage to werking Funds 8.03 6.90
li Non- interest income as a percentage to working funds 1.14 1.11
lii Operating Profit as a percentage te Warking Funds 2.56 2.28
lv | Returns on Assets [PBT/ Average working funds] fin %) 1.99 0,37
| V| Returns un Assets [PAT/ Average working funds] (in %) 1.48 0.24
|_Vi | Business (Deposits plus advances) per emplayee (in Lacs) 1072.85 76
Vi "16.58 |

Profit per érployés (Profit before tax & provision) (in Lacs)




8. Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of asgéts and liabilities are as under:-
' =3 > (Amt. in Crore)
; il e I‘%e-r"g.;: :"OV“ . over 3 ‘
i LI days | 28days| i _
Deposits (Total) 1283.30 | 1024.29 1714.45 | 2623.95 | 17687.99 | 152.79 73.00 | 25523.74
Advances [Net IBPC] | 7124.95 | 276.90 | 1422.57 | 1926.62 3406.23 | 2829.86 | 982.33 | 1326.34 | 19295.80
Investment (including
FDR) 28475 | 100.00 | 268.82 | 334.06 | 1357.43 | 280.11 | 297.77 | 6731.90 9664.84
Borrowings 167.25 0 0 47380 | 685.79 | 123.44 41.58 0 1491.86
IBPC Borrowings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign currency NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
assets
Foreign currency NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
liabilities
9. Exposures - Exposure o Real Estate Sector (Amt. in Crore)
SERERE Category | Ason3103.2028
A | Direct exposure
Residential Mortgages
0 Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or wil be occupied 381,37
by the borrower or that is rented (individual housing loan upto 15 lakh rnay be shown '
separately) (Up to ¥ 15 lac)
( Above T 15 lac) . 302.23
Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate’s (office buildings, retail
i space, mulli-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi- 0.00
tenanied commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hoteis, land acquisiticn, ‘
development and construction, efc.) Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;
(iii) | Investments in Morigage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures. 0.00
a. Residential 0.00
b. Commercial Real Estale 0.00
b) | Indirect Exposure 0.00
Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHE) and 0.00
housing Finance Companies (HFCs) '
10. Details of single borrower (SGL), greup borrower lirit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.
The bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year as certified by management.
11. Miscellaneous - Amounit of provisions mace for Income tax during the year

(Amt. in Crore)

[ it Year |

Provision for income tax for current year

Provision for cases under Vivad se Vishwas Scheme

TOTAL

e
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12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI

No penalty imposed by RBI under the prov'sion of Section 46(4) of The Banking Reguiahon Act, 1949 for
contraventions of any of the provision of the Act, 1949 during the financial year.

13. Additional Disclosuress

(a) Provisions and Contingencies:

Floating Provisions - There is no floating provision on investment.

(b) Draw down from reserves
NIL
(c) _Disclosure of complaints :

i.Customer Complaints

ST L Uh A e Particulara® e 7 Current Year | Previous Year
A No of complalnts pendzng at the beginning of the year 19 46
B | No. of complaints received during the year 1286 1198
C | No. of complaints redressed during the year : 1288 1225
D | No. of compiaints pending at the end of the year 17 19

ii. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman '

ST L B A I P aTUCUIArS SR ror e, U I s TCurrent Year | Previous Year.
A No of unlrnplemnted Aw*rds at the beqmnmg of the year 0
B | No. of Award passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year 0
C | No. of Awards implemented during the year 0
D | No. of unimplemented Awards at in2 end of the year 0

(d) _Concentration on Deposits. Advances, Exposures and NPAs :

ii. Concentration of Deposits

LJer

Total Depomts of twanty Iargest deposnors ' 521.27

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank! 2.04%

iv. Concentration of Advances

Percentage of Advancea o t\.rer'ty Idrgesi borrowers fo Total Advances of the

Bank 1%

iii. Concentration of Exgosure

(Amt in Crore)

g : Concentratlon of Expos < s S ea Current Yea E 1?
Total I:xposures of twenty largest | borrowers/customers 564.46

Percentage of Exposures to iwenty largest horcowers/ customers 2 99%
to Total Advances of the Bank o i |

i




iv. Concentration of NPA

_.._1:.\,....._7_,1_. ——
b R

“TCurrent Year |

~Previous Year.

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

8.63 8.09
(Amt. in Crore)
(e) Sector-wise NPAs:
(Amt in Crore)
S S T ) gPrevious» Tet
IR b e e rcentage of e
ST R Outstanding =FRercen § Oubstandm ;
Sr. No . Sector : S Gross NPAstp gTotal o Seci
Bt eate i el @ Advances i Advances SAdvantash
A Priority Sector
y | Aariculture and alled | 4545506 || 435392 8.93% 1401932 | 140056 9.99%
activities
Advances to industries
2 sector eligible as
priority sector lending
3 Services 1,454.35 193.93 13.33% 1375.80 267.38 19.44%
B Other Priority Sector 601.64 61.85 10.28% 607.59 47 67 7.85%
Sub-total (A) 17214.75 1609.70 9.35% 16002.71 1715.61 10.72%
B Non-Pricrity Sector
Agriculture and allied
" | activties o 0 ; 0 )
2 Industry 0 0 0 0 -
3 Services 0 0 0 0 -
Other including "
4 personal loans 2085.94 16.93 0.81% 1337.68 16.17 1.21%
Sub-total (B) 2085.94 16.93 0.81% 1337.68 16.17 1.21%
Total (A+B) 19300.69 1626.63 8.43% 17340.39 1731.78 9.98%

(f) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:
In terms of instructions given by the RBI vide notification Master Direction no.RBI/DOR/202I-22/83
DOR.ACC.REC.No45/21.04.018/2021-22 August 30, regarding disclosure of details of accounts subjected to restructuring,
the detail is being furnished as under:

Micro, Small and | Retail (excluding
Agriculture and Corporates Medium agriculture and Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) |  Enterprises MSME)
(MSME)
Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo
nt us nt us nt us nt us nt us
Year | Year | Year | Year | Year Year | Year Year Year | Year
T — NIL 4398 NIL NIL NIL 22590 NIL 5684 NIL | 32672
‘Standard Gross Amount (in NIL 91.47 NIL NIL NIL 195.05 NIL 338.58 NIL 625.10
crore)
Provision held NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
S | Groes Amoant NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
standard Proviion el NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
T T — NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Doubtful | Gross Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Provision held NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Niibier ol baivowses NIL 4308 NIL NIL NIL 22590 NIL 5684 NIL | 32672
Total | Gross Amount(in NIL 91.47 NIL NIL NIL | 195.05 | NIL 338.58 | NIL | 625.10
crore)
- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Provision held

e




GI’OS:: NPA ason 151 Aprll of partlcular ycar (Openmg Baianoe) 1731.78 1312.38
Addition (Fresh NPAs) during the ear 1051.53 1670.50
Sub-total (A) 2783.31 2982.88

Less:
(i) {ipgradatlons 495.30 642.23
(i) | Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 410.82 308.60
(il) | Write-offs ' 250.56 300.27
Sub-total (B) 1156.68 1251.10
Gross NPA as on 31st March of fellowing year (Closing Balance) (A-B) 1626.63 1731.78

14. Mo venent to DEAF

(Amt |n_ Crore_ i

= '|_’§‘ ,.

. Particylars

[ curentYear

Dp_emng balance L,f amount transferred to DEAF

1.7188

! Add : Amounts fransferred to DEAF during the year

49.5606

| Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim

0.0099

| Closing b

)alance of amounts transferred to DEAF

51.2695

15. Priority Sector Lencling Certificates :

During the year, Bank has issued/sold and subscribedfpurchased the Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) as

under: .
o (Arr.t |n Crore)

IO Total PSLC | Total Premium | °

No. | _atﬂgory Qf B SLCS :-'..Ehscribed i'.'Earn'i;g u

0. PS - Srﬂ\r'lr Nil 162.30
o PS - Micro Enterprises Ni! Nil

03, 5 - Ceneral 1750 Nil

04. | PS- Agriculture “Nil [l

16. _ Disclosure of Fravd/Dacoity and Provisions therecn:
Tre amount of loss due to Robbery & Fraud has been ciassified as other assets amounting to  24,89,58,826/-
outstanding as on 31-03-2023, The Bank nas made a Provision of 225,29,17,934/- against the loss.
G508 ~ Fraud Outstanding and provision held as on 81.03.2023° T o)
| 1 i ! (Amt. in %) (Amt. in )
.f 1 Name of Branch /E.C Dateof -  Oulstanding as on Provision held as on
| §.No. | " FRAUD deiection 31.02.2023 - 31.03.2023
|— i AR RO Muz‘a[‘ﬁnagar i =T 1* ST
| 1
E.C Kairana { B, Bhoora ) 13.10.2C01 524867 524867
2 Ratheri 09.0?.2015 32577
i ! SETTola -; B o Ea744dr e
| : R e ROGCHAmb RN
" 3 Vijay Nagar 1u_10.c011 523841 523841
4 ‘Rajnagar, Ghaziabad 16.10.2011 778945 TT8DITIN
| B Sahipabad - 19.12.2011 | 1139566 866~ . Q




—=n . L A e
6 Sahibabad. 19422001 | 1129545 1129545
7 Hapur -~ 02.06.2011 0 ~ 80,000
8 Sahibabad 14.06.2012 568509 568509
9 Sahibabad 19.11.2012 683559 - 683559
10 Sahibabad 19.11.2012 1068539 1068539
11 Sahibabad (8 VIL) 06.07.2013 1861270 1861270
12 ~Rajnagar (2 VL) 07.09.2013 933991 933991
EE Kulesra 05.01.2022 399000 399000
14 Jag riti Vlhar(Meerut Mam) 22. 06 2022 0 0
e " Total : 9086756* 91,66,
e S e A RO Bijnor =~ it T
15 Gunlapur 31 122012 43851{)0 4385100
16 Khaspura 14,09.2015 1000000 1000000
17 Ahmadpur Sadat 24 01 2023 0 0
Total | 5385100 5385100 T i2uees
Sk =l RO Eatrampur S S TR
18 Pipra 16.10.2015 0 389243
19 Chamroopur (Khundarey) 29.01.2015 0 3489745
2 Utraula Gramin 24.01.2022 0 0
21 Gainsari 22 02. 2023 0 0
. Tofal - O 3879088 o -
ARh e RO O e o s ta ) b RO
22 Khargupur 22.0? 2000 3958157 3958157
23 Itiathok 21.02.2019 580542 580542
24 Maskanwa ‘1 09.2009 0 0 ;
 Total 45386095 i ""«4538b99
S G RO Jhansn STERTS L A s N R
25 Gandhigar-Ka-Tapra 2‘3 GZ 1999 . 8,600 BBPD
26 Baghera 03 09. 2019 964339 - 984339
_ Tofal IR0, 73,1 39 MRk i 9?3139«- A
oAt RO Budaun A e e e g
27 Guladiya 02.09 1997 296275 296275
28 Civil lines 10.05.2003 2,400 2,400
29 Zarif Nagar 24.10.2018 10120600 10120600
30 Zarif Nagar 31.07.2019
A Meera Sarai 29.12.2022
32 CIVI| Llnes "9 12 2022
| 33 Town HaH 20.10. 2007
M Axka Dileri 20.05.2016
3 Moondha Pandey 08 04 2009
" Total ' | RS
S FEIa R 0, Thakurdwa bl S N
36 Thakurdwara 27 10.1997 488980 488980
37 Barkheda Chak 15.04.2017 412200 412200
38 Dulhapur 28.08.2019 0 0
39 SAINTA KHERA 23.09.2020 17540327 17540327
Total | : RG50S | 18441507
S 1% e R DS Amroha: e R | T b e RS T
40 __Lodhipur Rejput 23.05.2005 0 0
4 Umri Kalan® (2.02.2006 0 0 A
42 ___Paigambarpur 17102017 | - 500 500 _
43 Kail Bakri 23.11.2017 4198140 4198140
44 Jamna Khas 2:’ 11 20 |7 429??60 4297760
T T T RO Rampu T = T R A
45 Punjah Nagar- 27.01.2004 9004285 l
46 Mubarakpur 10.07.2009 130000 l

b




T

Totai SR e
B Nkl RN R I ?;R.Q.a*Atlpur Chopl e D (e TR 7
47 MS Hasanpur 13.11.2017 176321383 176321383
48 Chagpna ‘[002428 1002428
49 Panwasa 12. 0? 2021 0 0
50 Rustumpur Niyawali/Tanda Kothi 01.10.2021 0 0
51 Mehmoodpur Mafi 11.04.2022 0 0
Tota] 0 0
oty ar AT Gl R R HOFAccounts R AL ol T GG T INRIEE
52 | H.O. Accounls | 01.07.2021 0 0
Total 0 0
Total | 0 0
e e Grand Total (Fraud) 24,43 88,426 s 248347514

B. Theft/Dacoity as on 31.03.2023

S. R SR e of Oceur 2 @utstandmg as on
“No. Narne ofB . Soll defection B 13103100930 N
| R 0. Muzaffarnagar
i BIDOLC 9175 19.04.2003 920670 990670
| 2 BEHAT 9223 - 3 3
3 PAWATI 9284 17.04.201 23570 28570
{4 PINANA 9240 30.05.2017 211625 211626
| 5 LACI-:HERA 9197 23.09. 199? 13873 73873
i ; Total B i 1304?42 18047420
' R.O;_"—Ghazmt.ad iy 1 R e R R
6 UB!%RPUR 9131 14.05.2012 1000600 1000000
7 DOOHARI 9123 1‘1 11 2013 324000 324000
Tutal ' e Sl ahas 0 1324000 1324000
' e oL .‘_ﬁ'-.‘.R.O'f’Ealrampur S SR
8 MAHARAJ GANJ KASHIPUR 9091 03.05.2008 1??4(5 177475
Totul - 177475 177475
» R.O. JHANSI . :
i_-Q | ISKIL . 9407 24 09 200? 158000 158000
i Tota. b A | P LSRN 50000 05 ;s'---;'1'58000-’*?-;".
G Ehtanit R R .R.O:' BIJNOR ; P A Al
10 RA“HIDPUR GAR! 9294 17.04.2017 62159 bz159 |
11 SAINDWAR 9567 17 U? 2017 12526 ! 125&:26 ‘
L A e R R Budaun ' SRR
12 NOORPUR PINONI 8339 100 100
13 KAULHAI 9331 100 100 _
' Tofal s ol e A e g 2 N
' ol R.0. Moradabad RS - I
14 H P Chhirawali 8421 02.05.1997 5000 aOOU
15 Fatehpur V:shnw 8408 ”5 05 1998 500000 500000
<L) o S TOTAL AN SR R e TSR RS 305000 %, '-,g,';,-;ﬁgsogof;x 8
5E ‘_.:__-__;.__..__ IR LR R;O Amroha }F’N-' » e S h ~ R
16 Moorda hhera 8610 07.01.1991 18000 5000
17 Manota 8652 30.10.1992 55000 155000
18 Kankar Sarei 4624 - 18.10.2012 2155567 %‘
19 Umri Kalan 8655 31.12.1996 10000 /1
TOTAL L e AT -+ 398557 11 /398557 -\

bt

KKM wp“f? *
=, -“



Budhanpur Aligan; [ 04121999 [ 131741

Chaukhandi i T 516103.1999 - 200000 - - 200000

MPKhem 8917 | 11061998 | 200000

Note : As regard Fraud & Dacoity cases outstanding as on 31-03-2023, there were 60 & 24 cases respectively, Amount of ¥
24,89,58,826/- against these a provision of T 25,29,17,914/- has been made. However a sum of (i) T 80,000 has been
provided for an additional provision in respect of an account having KYC issue and freezed at Branch Office Hapur for a
cheque collection (i) ¥ 3,89,343/-, (iii) 34,89,745/- for unauthorized withdrawals & transfer of funds in several accounts at
Branch Office Hapur, Pipra, & Chamroopur (Khundarey), apprehended to be contingent liability.

17.

18.

Resolution of Stressed Assets (Amt. in Crore.)

In terms of RBI circular DOR. No. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated May 05, 2021 the detailed requirement as per
Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress during the year s :

|f.,§_§;. ) : .-h‘i ; M | g (=78 } j | tioneg

e _ | el |
- .r;e. I oL ',- n
85 T ing -. --

Personal | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Loan

Corporate | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Persons

Of which, | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

MSMEs

Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Contingent Liabilities: Read with Schedule-12
Details of claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt of Z 12.20 crore as contingent liability, belongs to the

bank guarantee furnished by the bank to DCLC, Dehradun against the order of ALC, Bareilly.

There has been no impairment of Fixed Assets as per As-28 as certified by management.

Previous year figures have been regrouped! reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm the current year classificatio
cases where disclosures have been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines / Accounting Standards, prev
year's figures have not been mentioned.

KA

As per RBI circular RBI /2022-23/155 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.91/21.04.018/2022-23 dated 13.12.2022 in case anyitem NPUR
under the subhead “Miscellaneous Income” under the head “Schedule 14-Other Income” or in case of subhea
expenditure” under the head “Schedule 16-Operating Expenses” exceeds one per cent of total income, the partict

shall be given in the notes to accounts.

Y




As per atove circular following two expenses hav been disclosed:-

(i) DICGC expense, which amounted to ¥ 30cr for the financial year 2022-23.
(if) Outsourcing of financial services, expense of which amounted to ¥ 32.14cr for the financial year 2022-23

22.  As per the RBI circuiar, RBI/2022-23/23 DOR.RET.REC.15/12.01.001/2022-23 dated April 08, 2022 bank has lent ¥ 25
Crin SDF (ASISO) as on 31.03.2023, which is over and above the balance to be maintained in current account in RBI
for the purpose of mzintaining CRR , balance of which is shown in Balance Sheet (Schedule-VII).

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached
For VP Aditya & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN, 000542C ;

M5, 070650
UDIN: 230706S0BHAEV. 6213

c_\___
i .
{Deeapt) wal) {Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chiof Minager (Ggueral Manager Chairman

-
ARSENT ” f
(Surindlar Pl Singh) tiday hzjd/ml/ (Nandini Ghose)
Director Direc Director
/ a %
J

(Bhuvnesn Kumay) (Mramed Kumar (Shiv Shanker)
Direcier Director Dircctor

Flace: Woradabad
Date: 29.04.2023




Statement on CRAR_

Bank Name . PRATHAMA L'P GRAMIN BANK, MORADABAD

Quarter End Date ; 24.03.2023

PART - A : CAPITAL FUNDS AND RISK ASSETS RATIO

Rs. in lakhs
Sl ltem Book Value
No.
1 Capital Funds :
A |Tier | capital elements .
(a) Paid up share capital 8052.57
Add. : Share Capital Depcsit 0.00
Less : intangible assets and losses 0.00
Net Paid-up Capital 6052.57
{b) Reserves & Surplus
1, Statutory Reserves 60158.49
2. Capital Reserves (see note below) 0.00
3. Otner Reserves 13593.16
4. Surplus in Profit & Loss A/C” T 166391.49
Totai Reserves & Surplus 240143.14
A - Total Tier | Capital Funds (2+D) 246195.71

Note : Capital reserves representing surplus on sale of assets and held in separate account will be included

value of any assets will not be reckoned as capital funds.

Revaluation reserves, general/fluating provisions and specific provisions made for loan losses and other asset losses or diminution in the

* Any surplus (net) in profit ana loss zccount |.e. halance after appropriation
utilization s defined and asset loss, it any efc.

\owards dividend payaule , educaticn fund, other funds whose

B |Tier Il capitai elaments
() Undisclesed Reserves 0.00
(iiy Revaluation Reserves 0.00
(iii) Generai provisions and loss provisions (Incluoes General Provision on standard assets) # 22288.07
(iv) Invesiment Fictualion Reserves / Funds 700.00
(v) Hybrid debt capitai instruments 0.00
{vi) Subordinated debts Rl o 0.00
Total 22988.07
HEAD ROON: DEDUCTION ) i 0.00
B Total Tier l Capitai e 22988.07
C |Total Capital Fund (A+H) o - o 269183.77
2 Risk Assets : o o
A. Adjusted value of funded 1 |tfk'§%_$.-:EF:Tn]iEl_a_n_c_u: “sheel '._t_;:r?.g_(!T.:Iﬂ'e_%_n-:l?'f’art-a} 1834968.11
b. Adjusted value cf non-funced and off balance sheet itlems (tallies with.Pari-C) 4077.22
& Tormi Risk Weignted Asscts(A-8) 1839045.33
3 Percentage of Total capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(C) : 2(C)] 14.64
Percentage of Tier | capital funds fo risk weighted assets[1(A) : 2(C}] 13.39
Percentage of Tier Il capital funds to risk weightad assets[1(B) : 2(C)] 1.25

-

# Includes General Provision on Standard Assels sueh Grovislons which are considered for inclusion in Tier Il Capital will be adhi

of total risk weignted assels.

9,))po\/




PART-B : RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS AND EXPOSURES (DOMESTIC)

Rs. in lakhs

sl. T Book value| Margins| Book value Risk| Risk Adjusted
No. and (net){ Weight % Value
provisions
ltern
! Cash & Bank Balance 348936.97 0.00| 348326.97 45091.66
1|Cash, Balances with RBI 123478.69 0.00| 123478.69 0.00 0.00
2|Balances in current a/c with other Banks 256458.28 000l 225458.28 20.00 45091.66
5{Claims on Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
Il [investments 745901.33| 10556.73| 735242.60 36942.31
1linvestment in Govarnment Securities 724931 67| 744998 717481.69 250 17937.04
2(Investment in Other approved securities guacanteed by Central /
State Govt - NABARD TMB 0.00 0 0.0 2.50 0.00
3llnvestments in other securities where paymen: of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranteed by central Govl (It wil
include Indira/kisan vikas patra and investment in Londs wnefe o.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00
payment of interest and principal is guarznweed by Ceniral
Govt/Slaie Gevt.)

4|lnvestment in Other Secutiries where payment of interest and
repayment of principai are guaranieed by Staie Govt. (If, the same "
has became NPA it vl altract 102.50% risk weight and therefore 0.00 0.00 6.90 250 0.00
include uncer ali othar irvestment at x helow )

5llnvestment in Other Appreves secdrities wnere payment of!

interest and repaymaent of principal is not guarunteed by Central / 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 0.00
State Govl - = )

6lInvestment in Govi. guaranleed securities cf government
undertakings wnich do not from pant of the approved market 0.00 000 0.00 22.50 0.00

borrowing Programms.
7|Claims on ccmmercial banks.

0.00 0.00 0.00 2250 0.00
in securiti hicii a an y banks as
8 Inveslment; in securities whicl re ga.far*_ teed by banks as w0 0.00 0.00 0.00 22 50 0.00
payment of inferest and repayment ¢f principa!
9|Investments in bonds issued by punlic financial institutions for their , i
Tier Il capital ) i 0.00 0.00 0.90 102.50 0.00
101All other investments inciuding nrasiments in secures issued by ; ok ' . '
Public Financial Instituticns(i:ituat Funds Snares& Bonds) 16,708.96 1629.39 15069.57 102.50 15446.31
11|Direct invesiment in equity shares, c_a'nwert_‘;h:.e honds, ¢ebentures t
and uivie of equity oriented mutua: funas including those exempted 4220701  1469.36 2791.34 127.50 3558.35
from Capitai Markal Exposure . : ;
1z|All Other invesiments” - i 0.co 0.00 0.00{ 102,50 0.00

Note: 1. Intangible assels for which losses nave been daducted from Tier capital should be assigned Zero vizight.
2. While calculating the aggregate of funded and non funded exposure of -4 Borrower for the purpose of assignment of risk weight, banks may ‘netoff’ against
the lotal outstanding exposure af the borrower -

(a) advances collateralised by cash tnargins or deposits,

(b) credit balances in current or slaer accounts of the borrower which are not earmarked for specific purposes and free from any lien,

(c) in respect of any assets where provisions for depreciation of for bad delis nave been made,

(d) claims received from SCGC and ket in a separale account pending adjustment in case these are not adjusted against the dues outstanding in lhe

respective acceunts.




Sl. Book value| Margins| Book value Risk| Risk Adjusted
No. and (net)| Weight % Value
Item provisions
i Loans & Advances, including bills purchased and discounted and
other credit facilities 1,929,580.99| 90556.02| 1839024.97 1688283.51
1 |Loans and advances guaranteed by GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Loans guaranteed by State Governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 |State vaemmem guaranteed loan which has become a non 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
performing asset
4 |Loans granted to PSU of GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
5 |Loans granted to PSU of State Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
6 |Others including PFis 1676627.48| 90556.02| 1586071.46 100.00 1586071.46
7.1 |For the purpose of credit exposure, bills purchased/
discounted/negotiated under LC (where payment to the beneficiary
is not under reserve) is treated as an exposure on the LC issuing 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
bank and assigned risk weight as is normally applicable to inter-
bank exposures
7.2 |Bills negotiated under LCs under reserve’, bills purchased/
discounted/ negotiated without LCs, will be reckoned as exposure
on the borrower constituent. Accordingly, the exposure will attract
a risk weight appropriate to the borrower
a |Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b |Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
¢ |Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
8 |Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) Advances Guaranteed by
Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small Enterprises
(CGTMSE) up to the guaranteed portion. (Banks may assign zero
risk weight for the guaranteed portion. Qutstanaing balance in 16643.07 0.00 16643.07 0.00 0.00
excess of the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as
appropriate to the counter-party)
9.1 [Housing Loan to individuals - Category of Loan
Up to Rs 20 lakh (LTV Ratic - 90%) 50631.14 0.00 50631.14 50.00 25315.57
Above Rs 20 lakh and up to Rs 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 80%) 1712571 0.00 17125.71 50.00 8562.86
€ |Above Rs. 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 75%) 602.43 0.00 602.43 75.00 451.82
9.2 |Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust
for Low Income Housing (CRGFTLIH) up to the guaranteed
portion. (The bank may assign zero risk weight for the guaranteed
portion. The balance outstanding in excess of the guaranteed 000 L L Re 080
portion would attract a risk-weight as appropriate to the
counterparty).
10.1 |Consumer credit including personal loan 55435.03 0.00 55435.03 100.00 55435.03
10.2 [Consumer credit including personal loan — Credit card receivables
0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
11 |Loans up to Rs. 1 lakh against gold and silver ornaments. (In case
the loan amount is more than Rs. 1 lakn, entire loan amount has 1o
be risk weighted for the purpose for which the loan has been .00 0.0 0.0 50.00 L
sanctioned.)
12 |Education loans 3356.05 0.00 3356.05|  100.00 3356.05
13 |Loans extended against primary/ collateral security of
sHatasldeBERtires 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
14 |Advances covered by DICGC/ ECGC (The risk weight of 50%
should be limited to the amount guaranteed and not the entire
outstanding balance in the accounts. In other words, the 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
outstanding in excess of the amount guaranteed, will carry 100%
risk weight.)
15 |Advances for term deposits, life policies, NSC, IVPs, and KVPs
where adequate margin is available GoTaENG Q.40 8370640
16 |Loans and Advances granted by RRBs to their staff 45453.63 0.00]  45453.63
17 |Takeout Finance
i |Unconditional takeover (in the books of lending institution)

ot




Where full credit risk is assumed by the taking over Institution 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
b Where only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over institution
b.1 |The amount to be taken over 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
b.2 |The amount not to be taken over 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
i |Conditional takeover (in the books of lending and taking over

institution) 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Other Assets 106537.31 0.00| 106537.31 64650.62
i|Premises, Furniture and fixtures 5008.12 0.00 5008.12 100.00 5008.12

ii|Interest due on Government Securities / Accrued interest on CRR

balance maintained with RBI on account of Government
Transaction (net of claims of government/RBI on banks o account 1990013 Q0 10300.13 0.00 e

of such transactions)

iiijincome tax deducted at source (net of provition)} 31586.56 0.00 31586.56 0.00 0.00
iv|Advance tax paid ( net of provition)} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
v|All Other assets 59642 50 000 5964250  100.00 59642.50
TOTAL 3130956.60| 101114.75| 3029841.85 1834968.11

* Int i ; P el .
angible assets and losses deducted from Tier capital shg@@g@q_? Zero weight




PART -C (Section 1) : OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Rs. in lakhs
! Margin and Net CCF for RW for | Risk Adjusted
. : i Gross Block Provisicns Exposure | contingent obligant value of
Credit Contingent/ OBS ltems Guaranior Expustire Corags Exposure
[ ios. Margin
Letter of Credit (Doc) Gout, 000 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Letter of Credit (Doc) Banks 000 0.00 0.00 £0.00 20.00 0.00
Letter of Credit (Doc) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
Total Letter of Credit [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Financial iGovt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Financial Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
Guarantees- Financizl Qthers 0.00 .00 000 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Guarantees Financial 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Gowt G.UO| 0.00 0.00| 50.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Banks 0.0 0.00 0.00! 50.00|  '20.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Others 487,12 (.00 487.12 50.00 100.0C 243.56
Total Guarantees- Others 487.12 0.00 487.12) 243.56
Acceptance and Endorsements Govt. 0.00 0,00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Acceptance and Endorsements Banks 13065.33 0.00] 1306593 100.00 20.00 2613.19
Acceplance and Endorsements Cners 0 00, coc 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
t c
To ?E'li;’aff::xf:"“ 15065.93] " 000 13065.93 2613.19
e e s o i .
Undrawn Comimitted, .Credit Lines! Sals! |
and repurchase agreemani 2ng assel |
sales with recourse, wiere the credit risk ! 3
remaing with the bank / Fonwerc assaty . p 2
purchase, forward ceposit and pa:tly paid| ' oLn 000 200 80.00 000 0.00
sharas, which represent commitments
with certain draw down |
Undrawn Commilted Credit Lines/ Sale - i
and repurchase zgreement and assel
sales with recourse, where the credit risk 3
remains with the bank / Forward asset 4 ¢
purchase, forward depuosii and parlly paid Banks 0.co 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
shares, which represenl cormmiiments
with certain draw down i
Urndrawn Commifled Gredi. Lines/ Saie B E
and ‘repurchase zgreement and assel
szies with recourse, wher2 the credit nisk !
remains with the bank / Fonward fssel]. — s ,
purchase, forwara deposit and partly paid] - eS b U'U“; 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
shares, which represent commitmerts | :
with certain draw down. | |
i
Totai Undrawn Comimitted Cradd L:r.;;'a:'i IR __....[._._ v )
Sale and repurchase agreement and
assel saies with recourse, whiere e ‘
credit rigk remains win the bank / Forward! :
asset purchase, forward deposit and pan:y[ 0‘05‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00
paid  sheres,  which®  represent|
|curr-mi1|:u':uis with certais drav: dowAa i ‘
L os. Opp——

pd”




Certain transaction -related ontingent
items (e.g.warranties and standbyL/Cs
related to particular transactions) / Note
issuance facilities and ravalving
underwriting facilities / Other commitments
(e.g.. formal standby facilities and credit
lines) with an original maturity of over one
year.

Gowt

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

Certain transaction -related ontingent
items (e.g.warranties and standbyL/Cs
related to particular transactions) / Note
issuance  faciliies and  revolving
underwriting facilities / Other commitments
(e.g.. formal standby facilities and credit
lines) with an original maturity of over one
year.

Banks

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

20.00

0.00

Certain transaction -related ontingent
items (e.g.warranties and standbyl/Cs
related to particular transactions) / Note
issuance  faciliies and  revolving
underwriting facilities / Other commitments
(e.g.. formal standby facilities and credit
lines) with an original maturity of over one
year.

Others

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

100.00

0.00

Total Cerlain  transaction  -related
ontingent items (e.g warranties and
standbyl/Cs  related to  particular
transactions) / Note issuance facilities and
revolving underwriting facilities / Other
commitmenis  (e.g.. formal  slandby
facilities and credit lines) with an original
maturity of over one year.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Guarantees issued by banks against the
counter guarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting of documentary  bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepled Dy
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note : In these cases.
banks should be fully satisfied that the nsk
exposure s, in fact, on the other
bank/Short term selfliquidating trade-
related contingencies {such as
documentary credit collaleralised by the
underlying shipmenis).

Govt.

0.00

0.00

0.00

20.00

0.00

0.00

Guarantees issued by banks against ne
counter guarantees of ather banks.
Rediscounting of documentary bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted Dy
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note : In these cases,
banks should be fully satisfied that the risk
exposure is, in fact, on the other
bank/Short term selfliquidating trade-
related contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by the
underlying shipments).

Banks

0.00

0.00

0.00

20.00

20.00

0.00

Guaraniees issued by banks against the
counter guarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting of documentary bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note : In these cases,
banks should be fully satisfied that the nisk
exposure is, in fact, on the olner
bank/Short term selfliquidating trade-
related contingencies {such 4s
documentary credit collateralised by ine
underlying shipments).

Others

0.00

0.00

0.00

20.00

100.00

0.00




Guarantees issued by banks against the
counter’ guarantees of other banks
Rediscounting = of documentary  bills
accepled by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note ! In these cases, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
banks should be fully satisfied thal the risk
exposure is, in facl, on the olher
bank/Short term selfliquidating trade-
related contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by the
underlying shipments)
Others Govt. 5126.95 0.00 5126.95 100.00 0.00 0.00
Others Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
Others Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Others ] 5126.95 0.00 5126.95 0.00
Total Contingent Exposure 1 18680.00 0.00 18680.00 2856.75
Claims against bank not ' ;
acknowledged as debt | 122047 0.00 1220.47 100.00 100.00 122047
Total of Part C 19900.47 19900.47 4077.22

Note: 1, While calculating the aggregate of funded and non funded exposure of a borrower for the purpose of assignment of risk weight,
bank may ‘net-off' against the total outstanding exposure of the borrower credit balances in current or other accounts which are not
earmarked for specific purposes and free from any lien.

2. After applying the conversion factor as Indicated above, the adjusted off-Balance Sheet value shall again be multiplied by the weight
attributable to the relevant counter-party as specified.

Part C (Section 2) : Weighted Non Funded Exposures/ Off Balance Sheet Items (Foreign Exchange Contracts and Derivatives)

Sl.
No.

Nature of Item

Book Value

conversion
Factor (%)

Equivalent
Value

Risk
Weight

Adjusted
Value

NIL

Note: Netting may be done only for advances coliateralized by cash margins or deposits and in respect of assets where provisions for depriciation

on for bad and doubtful dents.

Part C Section 2 (i) : TOTAL OF CONTRACTS AND DERIVATIVES (Foreign Exchange)

Rs. in lakhs

Item Notional Principal Risk Weight Risk Adjusted value
Amount

1|Forward Forex Contract
2|Interest Rate Contract —
3|Others

- ¥
4| Total
5|Extra

(Deepak)

Place:Moradabad

Chief Manager

Chairman

(Rakesh KumarArora)




PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

Statement of Cash Flow

PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(AmL Rs ‘0007 (Ami, Ks.'000%
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax 5337430 904963
Non-Cash adjustment to reconcile PBT to net cash flow
Depreciation Expenses 98665 120720
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets -1259 -120
Adjustment on account of investments being restated to M2M 0 -36688
Adjustment of net provision of Income Tax with Advance Tax Paid -1109529 0
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGE 4325367 988875
Meovements in working capital
Increase/Decrease in Deposits 24070823 26289036
Increase/ Decrease in Other Liabilities 428504 -378329
Decrease/Increase in Advances -21867382 -5957987
Decrease/Increase in Investments 1395604 -20154512
Decrease/Increase in Other Assets 5004105 -1051240
Cash Generated from operations 9031654 -1253032
NET CASH FLOW FROM/OPERATING ACTIVITIES[A) 13357021 -264157
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets -118649 -59159
Proceeds from sale of fixed Assets 1379 165
NET CASH FLOW FROM/INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B) -117270 -59034
Cash flows from financing Activities
Increase/ Decrease in borrowings 463718 -8088080
Increase/ Decrease in Reserve and Surplus 0 0
NET CASH FLOW FROM/FINANCING ACTIVITIES(C) 463718 -8088080
Net lncrease/Decrease in l:ash & Cash eQunuaIents{A+B+C,\ __ 13703469 -8411271
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [0 00 0 aromaes. 0 SRRR8a 11771 B R V|
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
A) Cash and Balances with RBI 10854938 8609330
B) Balances with Barks and Money at call and Short Notice 10335290 20992169
Total-l 21190228 29601499
-|[CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

A) Cash and Balances with RBI 12097869 10854938
B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice 22795828 10335290
Total-ll 34893697 21190228
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR
Increase/( Decrease) InCashFlow(1l) [0 o 411370346971 S 2 s | e ea1127T =

As per our separate report of even date attached

For VP Aditya & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000542C

Place : Moradabad

Date: 29,04.2023

Chief Manager Generdl Manager
ABSENT
(Surindar Pal Singh) [Uday c ndra
Director

(Bhuvnesh Kuma
Director

r)

(Pramod Kumar)
Director

S =S
s~

—

——
(Rakesh Kumar Arora)
Chairman

bl

(Nandini Ghose)
Director

-

\k

(Shiv SHanker)
Director



